
February 28, 2024
Resubmitted: April 25, 2024 
 
 
TO: Berenecea Johnson Eanes, University President  
  Queen King, Interim Vice President, and Chief Financial Officer 
 
CC: Blanca Martinez-Navarro, AVP for Student Life and Dean of Students

Carlos Beltran, Interim AVP Budget Fiscal Planning and Compliance 
 
FROM:  Yahir Flores, ASI President 
  Barnaby Peake, ASI Executive Director 
 
 
SUBJECT: Summary of Changes to the 2023-2024 ASI 6&6 Proposed Operating Budget  
 
 
Attached is the 2023-2024 ASI 6&6 Operating Budget submitted by Andrew Klein, ASI Vice President 
of Finance, and approved by the Board of Directors of Associated Students, Incorporated on Thursday, 
February 22, 2024.  
 
Below is a summary of the budget revisions that have been reviewed internally by the Interim AVP 
Budget Fiscal Planning and Compliance:   

6&6 Budget Changes:
 The Interest Revenue of $4,500 was removed.  The interest revenue was from the Local Agency 

Investment Fund (LAIF).  This created a decrease in Total Revenue of $4,500.
 Equipment & Technology was adjusted to reflect the actual cost of the iMacs.  There was a 

savings of $40.  
Grant-In-Aid was reduced by $16,815. This was due to vacancies and adjustments to stipends 
due to missed biweeklies. 

These changes in the 6&6 decreased the Total Expenditures line by $16,855.  Thus, reducing the use of 
reserves by $12,355.49. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Barnaby Peake, bpeake@calstatela.edu, ext. 3-5858.
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